
FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
Agenda 
 

Date Thursday 13 July 2017 
 

Time 7.00 pm 
 

Venue Failsworth Town Hall, Oldham Road, Failsworth, M35 0FJ 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on 
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect 
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul 
Entwistle or Elizabeth Drogan in advance of the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Elizabeth Drogan Tel. 0161 770 
5151 or email   
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting held on 15th June 2017 (Pages 1 - 2) 

6   Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report (Pages 3 - 8) 

7   Partner Updates (Pages 9 - 22) 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
15/06/2017 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Garry (Chair) 
Councillors Bates, Briggs, Jacques and Williams 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Penny Kenworthy  Failsworth and Hollinwood District 

Co-ordinator 
 Elizabeth Drogan Head of Constitutional Services  

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Ames, 
Brock, Fielding and Stretton. 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

There were no public questions.  

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Failsworth and 
Hollinwood District Executive held on 16th March 2017 be 
approved as a correct record.  

6   ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR   

The District Executive was asked to nominate a Vice-Chair for 
the duration of the Municipal Year 2017/18. 
 
RESOLVED – That Councillor Briggs be elected Vice-Chair for 
the duration of the 2017/18 Municipal Year. 

7   NOMINATIONS TO OUTSIDE BODIES AND SUB-GROUPS   

The District Executive was asked to appoint representatives to 
the Contour Housing Board following a delegation from Full 
Council to seek representation at a district Level.  
 
RESOLVED – That Councillors Stretton and Williams be 
appointed as representatives on the Contour Housing Board.  

8   FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD BUDGET REPORT   

The District Executive gave consideration to a report which 
provided information on the Failsworth and Holllinwood District 
Executive budgets and the budgets aligned for the 2017/18 
Municipal Year. 
The report provided details of the Capital and Revenue budgets 
for the 2017/18 municipal year for each Ward: 

 Failsworth East – Revenue £10,000, Capital £10,000 

 Failsworth West - Revenue £10,000, Capital £10,000 

 Hollinwood - Revenue £10,000, Capital £10,000 
Each Councillor was allocated an individual budget of £5,000. 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

The Chair advised the meeting there was a typo in the report. 
Councillors Garry and Councillor Williams had not allocated any 
monies and the figure within the report should read zero for both 
Councillors.  
 
RESOLVED – That the funding allocated to the Failsworth and 
Hollinwood District Executive for the municipal year 2017/18 be 
noted.  

9   FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD POLICE REPORT   

There were no Police Representatives available to provide an 
update at this meeting.   

10   PETITIONS   

There were no petitions to note.  

11   DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS   

The meeting was advised that the dates of the Failsworth and 
Hollinwood District Executive for the municipal year 2017/18 
would be:  
Thursday 13th July 2017 at 7.00pm 
Thursday 12th October 2017 at 7.00pm 
Thursday 30th November 2017 at 7.00pm 
Thursday 18th January 2018 at 7.00pm 
Thursday 15th March 2018 at 7.00pm 
 
RESOLVED – That the dates of the Failsworth and Hollinwood 
District Executive meetings for the 2017/18 be noted.  
 

The meeting started at 7.00pm and ended at 7.05pm. 
 

Page 2



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Reason for report 
 
To advise the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive the budgets aligned for the 
2017/2018 municipal year. 
 
Decision 
 
The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive to approve spend assigned to the district. 
Following the implementation of the district budget allocations will be made at the July 
District Executive Meeting. 
 
Recommendations 
 
1. To note the funding allocated to the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive for 

the municipal year for 2017/2018. 
2. To agree funding outlined in Section 3. 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Report to Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive 

 
Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report 
 

Portfolio Holder:  
 
Cllr B Brownridge, Cabinet Member for Cooperatives &  
Neighbourhoods  
 
Officer Contact:   
 
Report Author: Penny Kenworthy; District Coordinator, 
Failsworth & Hollinwood 
Ext. 4289 
 
13th July 2017 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



 

  2 

 
 
 

Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive 13th July 2017 
 
Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report 
 
1 Background 
 
1.1 The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive has been assigned the below 

budget for 2017/2018 
   

 Revenue 2017/2018 Capital 2017/2018 

Failsworth East £10,000 £10,000 

Failsworth West £10,000 £10,000 

Hollinwood £10,000 £10,000 

  
1.2 The Failsworth & Hollinwood Councillors will have an individual budget of £5000 

for 2017/2018 
  
2 Current Position 
 
2.1 Revenue Budget 
 
 Failsworth East - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
 Failsworth West - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
 Hollinwood - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

Page 4



 

  3 

  
2.2 Capital Budget 
 
Failsworth East - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
 Failsworth West - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
 Hollinwood - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
2.3 Councillor Individual Budget - £5000 
 
Failsworth East 
  
Cllr C Brock - £5000 
  

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Higher Memorial Park, arts and craft 4 weekly 
sessions during August 2017 (Total £720 divided by 3 
ward members) 

£240.00 

Failsworth Remembrance Day Screen & Video hire 
12.11.17 (Total £1750.00 divided by 6 members) 

£291.67 

Failsworth Gardening Group Open Day – 17th June 
2017, Refreshments and Light Buffet 

£226.00 

Total Allocated £757.67 

Remaining Balance £4242.33 

 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

  4 

Cllr N Briggs - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Higher Memorial Park, arts and craft 4 weekly 
sessions during August 2017 (Total £720 divided by 3 
ward members) 

£240.00 

Failsworth Remembrance Day Screen & Video hire 
12.11.17 (Total £1750.00 divided by 6 members) 

£291.67 

Total Allocated £531.67 

Remaining Balance £4468.33 

  
Cllr P Jacques - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Higher Memorial Park, arts and craft 4 weekly 
sessions during August 2017 (Total £720 divided by 3 
ward members) 

£240.00 

Failsworth Remembrance Day Screen & Video hire 
12.11.17 (Total £1750.00 divided by 6 members) 

£291.67 

Total Allocated £531.67 

Remaining Balance £4468.33 

  
Failsworth West 
 
Cllr S Fielding - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Barons Court Disabled Access £1800.00 

Failsworth Remembrance Day Screen & Video hire 
12.11.17 (Total £1750.00 divided by 6 members) 

£291.67 

Total Allocated £2091.67 

Remaining Balance £2908.33 

 
Cllr W Bates - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Failsworth Remembrance Day Screen & Video hire 
12.11.17 (Total £1750.00 divided by 6 members) 

£291.67 

Total Allocated £291.67 

Remaining Balance £4708.33 

 
Cllr E Garry - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Failsworth Remembrance Day Screen & Video hire 
12.11.17 (Total £1750.00 divided by 6 members) 

£291.67 

Total Allocated £291.67 

Remaining Balance £4708.33 

 
Hollinwood 

Page 6



 

  5 

 
Cllr B Ames - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated £0.00 

Remaining Balance £5000.00 

 
Cllr J Stretton - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated £0.00 

Remaining Balance £5000.00 

 
 
Cllr S Williams - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated £0.00 

Remaining Balance £5000.00 

  
 

3. Funding 
 
3.1   Christmas 2017 
 

Location Description Cost 

Failsworth Pole Failsworth, Christmas tree 
and Lights at Failsworth 
Pole 

£1250.00 – Revenue 

Failsworth Oldham Road Installation of feature lights 
on Oldham Road 

£750.00 – Revenue 

Hollinwood, Hollins Road Installation of Christmas 
Tree Lights 

£400.00 - Revenue 

 
3.2 Planting 2018 

 

Location Description Cost 

Hollinwood, Hollins Road Hanging Baskets £3669.00 - Revenue 

Failsworth West  Summer planting £699.00 - Revenue 

Failsworth East Summer and Winter planting £4200.00 - Revenue 

 
 
 
 

Page 7



 

  6 

3.3 Other 
 

Item Description Cost 

Citizens Advice Session 
Make the most of your money 

Weekly sessions at 
Limeside Library and 
Failsworth Town Hall 

£13794 
£4598.00 per ward 

Capital works Failsworth 
West 

Path to be created from 
Rochdale Canal to 
Failsworth Health Centre 

£5865.00 
Failsworth West 
 

 
 
     
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

Oldham Borough LPT  

District Executive Meeting Police 
Report 

Failsworth,Hollinwood & Limeside 
 

Oldham Division, Local Policing Team 
 

 
Report Dates 1st June 2017 –3rd July 2017 

 
Prepared by: PS 19035 Paul Archer & O.S.O. 62279 Diane Bradley  

 
Date: 4th July 2017 

 

 
 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
Report Dates 1st June 2017 – 3rd July 2017  

 
Anti-social behaviour 
 
Anti-social behaviour (ASB) includes a range of issues. Behaviour can be anti-social because it is capable of causing 
nuisance or annoyance to both individuals and the wider community.  
Within the Borough of Oldham we have a strong partnership led approach to tackling ASB and the causes of it 
preventing it from reoccurring. This partnership approach includes police, local authorities and social landlords. These 
agencies have wide ranging powers to effectively tackle this problem.  

 
REPORT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY RINGING 101 

 
Crime Statistics 1

st
 June 2017 –3

rd
 July 2017 

(Black = Last year’s figures 2016   Blue = Current year’s figures 2017   * = increase on last year) 
 

 
ASB Related Statistics 

 

  
Failsworth West 

 

 
Failsworth East  

 
Hollinwood & Limeside  

 01/06/16 – 
03/07/16 

01/06/17 - 
03/07/17 

01/06/16-
03/07/16 

01/06/17 - 
03/07/17 

01/06/16 -
03/07/16 

01/06/17 - 
03/07/17 

Rowdy Or 
Inconsiderate 

Behaviour 

27 23 22 18 25 25 

Motor Cycle / 
Mini Moto 

 

3 1 4 2 4 7* 

Alcohol 
Related 

Incidents 

13 16* 13 8 15 14 

Youth Related 
Under 18 

16 12 12 13* 13 15* 

 

Victim Based Crime 
 

 
Crime Statistics  

 

  
Failsworth West 

 

 
Failsworth East  

 
Hollinwood & Limeside  

 01/06/16 -
03/07/16 

01/06/17 -
03/07/17  

01/06/16 -
03/07/16 

01/06/17 -
03/07/17 

01/06/16 -
03/07/16 

01/06/17 - 
03/07/17 

 
Burglary 
Dwelling  

 
1 

 
4* (Now Residential 

Burglary) 

 
5 

 
7* (Now Residential 

Burglary) 

 
4 

 
11* (Now 

Residential Burglary) 

 
Burglary Other 

 

 
6 

 
3 (Now 

Community 
Burglary) 

 
1 

 
1 (Now 

Community 
Burglary) 

 
1 

 
4* (Now 

Community 
Burglary) 

 
Robbery 

 

 
1 

 
2* 

 
1 

 
1 

 
1 

 
0 

Theft of motor 
vehicle 

 
1 

 
1 

 
2 

 
4* 

 
1 

 
1 

Theft from 
motor vehicle 

 

 
6 

 
8* 

 
7 

 
4 

 
3 

 
3 

Theft Of Pedal 
Cycle 

 
2 

        
         1 

 
3 

 
2 

 
2 

 
1 

Page 10



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Violent Crime 
 

 
Violent Crime Statistics 

 

  
Failsworth West 

 

 
Failsworth East  

 
Hollinwood & Limeside  

 01/06/16 -
03/07/16 

01/06/17 - 
03/07/17 

01/06/16 -
03/07/16 

01/06/17  -
03/07/17 

01/06/16  -
03/07/16 

01/06/17 -
03/07/17 

Violent crime 
Assault  And 
Harassment 

 
7 

 
19* 

 
10 

 
10 

 
7 

 
29* 

Assault 
Without Injury 

 

 
6 

 
15* 

 
13 

 
8 

 
11 

 
24* 

Violent crime - Assault And Harassment figures now also include Malicious Communications, Dangerous 

Dog and Fear Of Violence 

 
Hate crime Statistics 

 

  
Failsworth West 

 

 
Failsworth East  

 
Hollinwood & Limeside  

 01/06/16  -
03/07/16 

01/06/17- 
03/07/17  

01/06/16 16 -
03/07/16 

01/06/17 - 
03/07/17 

01/06/16 16 -
03/07/16 

01/06/17 - 
03/07/17 

Hate: Racial  
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
1* 

 
2 

 
3* 

Hate: Sexual 
Orientation 

0 0 0 1* 1 0 

All hate incidents are treated with the upmost severity and this behaviour will not be tolerated in Greater 
Manchester.Hate crimes are any crimes that are targeted because of hostility or prejudice in relation to: 

 disability 
 race or ethnicity 
 religion or belief 
 sexual orientation 
 transgender identity 

.A victim does not have to be a member of the group at which the hostility is targeted. In fact, anyone could 
be a victim of a hate crime. This can be committed against a person or property. 

On the 1st of April the way we record Burglaries changed. 
 

The previous categories of ‘Burglary Dwelling’ and ‘Burglary Other than Dwelling’ are replaced by ‘Burglary – 
Residential’, and ‘Burglary – Business and Community’. ‘ 
 
Burglary – Residential (Previously Burglary Dwelling) includes: 
• All buildings or parts of buildings that are within the boundary of, or form a part of, a dwelling; 
• The dwelling itself, vacant dwellings, sheds, garages, outhouses, summer houses and any other structure 
that meets the definition of a building; 
• Other premises used for residential purposes such as houseboats, residential care homes and hostels; 
 
Burglary - Business and Community (Previously Burglary Other) includes: 
 
• All buildings or parts of buildings that are used solely and exclusively for business purposes or are otherwise 
entirely outside the classification of residential burglary such as a place of worship;  
• Where an outbuilding is within the boundary of a dwelling, but not forming part of the dwelling building, such 
as a garage or workshop and is used solely for business purposes. 
 
Prior to the 1st April 2017 sheds, garages, outhouses, summer house, houseboats, residential care homes and 
hostels etc. were recorded as Burglary Other.  
 

Page 11



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

Anti-Social Behaviour Issues Update  

 
ASB and youths driving vehicles in an erratic and anti-social manner continues to be a prority for the 

Failsworth , Hollinwood and Limeside Teams. 
 

This behaviour will not be tolerated and offenders will be dealt with in a in firm manner which will include  
parents being brought into the police station for formal interview with police officers and partner agiences 
housing etc. We will continue to seize vehicles  identified as being driven in an anti social manner and 
having no road tax or insurance .  

 

HELP US TACKLE ASB  
 

Below are just a couple of examples of the criminal damamge and anti-social behaviour occuring at the cycle hub at 
Hollinwood Tram Stop .The good news is we have excellent CCTV footage and some excellent information has given 

to us.  If you are aware of any anti-social behaviour happening around Failsworth, Hollinwood & Limeside, please 
pass us the this information in confidence using one of the following methods: 

 
Private message us on Facebook or Twitter 

Contact crimestoppers anonymously on 0800 555 111 or complete their anonymous form at 
www.crimestoppers.uk.org 

 

  
 

HELP US TACKLE THE NITROUS OXIDE ISSUES 
 

Once again we are asking for your help in tackling anti-social behaviour if you are aware of any premises    
selling goods such as alcohol, cigarettes or nitrous oxide to teenagers / young children; please pass us the 
information in confidence using one of the following methods:  

 
Private message us on Facebook or Twitter  

Contact crimestoppers anonymously on 0800 555 111 or complete their online anonymous form at 
www.crimestoppers.uk.org  

 
By speaking to one of your local officers. 

 
By emailing oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 

Or online at www.gmp.police.uk 
Your personal details will be kept secure and not associated directly to any information you have provided. 

No laughing matter. 

Page 12

http://www.crimestoppers.uk.org/


  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
 

        
 
Above is just a small example of the amount of canisters recovered , these canisters were found in Daisy 
Nook car park last week , the local PCSO's removed them .  
 

#yousaidwedid  
 

      
 
 

         
 

                          
 

Recent Failsworth Issues of Note: 

 
 A rise in ASB issues on the 3G pitch at Oasis School  

 A rise in ASB at the cycle hub at Hollinwood Tram Stop 
 

Hot spot areas our officers pay attention to are as follows: 
 

 Shepley House, Shepley Street Failsworth and the surrounding streets.  

 The Oldham Road Corridor  

 Failsworth Higher Memorial park and the retail zone 

 Failsworth Lower Park  

 Grounds of St Johns Church, Oldham Road.  

 Old Road  

If you see something suspicious, ring 101 – If a crime is in progress or in an 
emergency ring 999 

 

Vehicle removed from Laburnum Road, 
Limeside for having no tax or insurance  

A burnt out vehicle removed from outside the Ball 
Hall near to New Bridge School. The vehicle yet to 
be identified - possibly a ford Mondeo . 

Stolen vehicle recovered and 3 male juveniles 
arrested on suspicion of theft of motor vehicle 
after making off from police on Lower Lime Road. 

Vehicle seized Hollins Road, Hollinwood. Driver aged 
15 years reported for no driving licence and no 
insurance. Car sent to the crusher. 

Page 13



  

Not Protectively Marked 

Failsworth,Hollinwood & Limeside – Examples of Good Arrests : 
 1st June 2017 – 3rd July 2017 

 
Assault 
 
A 19 year old male has been arrested and charged for assault. 
 
A 50 year old male has been arrested with decision pending for assault. 
 
A 37 year old female has been given an adult caution for assault. 
 
 
Breach Of Criminal Behaviour Order 
 
A 53 year old male has been arrested and charged for the breach of criminal behaviour order.  
 
Burglary Dwelling 
 
A 21 year old male has been arrested and charged following a burglary on Jenny Street. 
 
Theft  Of Pedal Cycle 
 
A 12 year old has been dealt with by the way of Restorative Justice following the theft of a pedal cycle. 
 
Sec 4 Public Order 
 
A 42 year old male has been arrested and charged following a public order offence on Durban Street. 
 
A 16 year old male has been arrested and charged following a public order offence on St Chads Centre, 
Lime Green Parade (Lime Green), Limeside. 
 
Shop Lifting: 
 
A 25 year old female has been arrested with decision pending for shoplifting. 
 
A 53 year old male has been arrested and charged for shoplifting. 
 
Malicious Communications: 
 
A 12 year old has been dealt with by the way of Restorative Justice after making a verbal abusive 
telephone call.   

Successful Drugs Warrant Executed  
 
Following reports of a burglary in progress Failsworth, Hollinwood and Limeside officer’s recovered over 
100 small cannabis plants in Failsworth.  

 

 
 

 

Page 14



  

Not Protectively Marked 

Community Engagement Events 

 
 

We have many more engagement events in the pipe line including:  
  

 Local PCSOs giving Bogus Caller Talks  

 Local PCSOs doing a leaflet drop on the streets with crime prevention advice. 
 

 Community Engagement events at local supermarkets. 

 Regular Facebook posts and Tweets regarding Failsworth , Hollinwood & Limeside.  

 Police Surgeries at Failsworth Town Hall and School House Flats. 

 Limeside Police Surgery at Limeside Library. 

 Failsworth Home Watch at Broadbent Luncheon Club, Lord Lane. 

 Regular Safe4Summer Facebook posts & Tweets. 

 

Details will be advertised on the GMP Failsworth Hollinwood & Limeside Website & Facebook once dates and 
details are confirmed. 

Meetings / Surgeries 

              

  

                                                         

 
Police Surgery  

Failsworth Town Hall 
Failsworth 

28th July 2017 
10.00 – 11.00 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Police Surgery  

School House Flats, 
Incline Rd, Hollinwood 

26th July 2017 

09.30 – 10.30 

Failsworth Home Watch 
Meeting 

Broadbent luncheon 
Club Lord Lane 

Failsworth 
13th July 2017 
19.00 – 21.00 

 

Page 15



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

                

FUND RAISING FOR VICTIMS OF THE 
MANCHESTER TERROR ATTACK   

 
A Fund raising event was held at Earls Lodge, Failsworth to raise money for the victims of the Manchester 
terror attack. Local residents attended along with The Mayor and Mayoress, representatives from the Fire 

Service and our own PCSO Suzanne Hudson also attended. One resident knitted Bee’s which were 
auctioned and a raffle held. So far £740 has been raised. 

 

 
 

FAILSWORTH CARNIVAL  
 

Local PCSO’s attended the Failsworth Carnival and had a great time despite the weather. 

 

 
FAILSWORTH CHARITY FUN DAY  

 
PCSO’s attended a charity family fun day at Holy Family Church on Lord Lane. The event raised £1, 7000 

for the victims of the Manchester Arena Terror Attack 

 

    

Community Engagement Events June 2017 – July 2017 
 

Page 16



  

Not Protectively Marked 

WHATS HAPPENING ON 

FACEBOOK?     
 

 Page 17



  

Not Protectively Marked 

Safe4Summer CRIME 
PREVENTION 

  

                                                                                
 
 
     

 
 

Further Crime Prevention Advice available 

 
Visit our website www.gmp.police.uk for lots of useful ways to protect yourself and your 

property. Don’t forget to register your valuables at www.immobilise.com 
 

Please follow Failsworth GMP on Facebook and Twitter 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18

http://www.gmp.police.uk/


  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
E-WATCH JOINING DETAILS 

 
E-Watch is a database created by the Oldham Borough Neighbourhood Policing Team.  

It is a collation of email addresses submitted to us by residents and businesses so that Greater Manchester Police can 
contact you with our monthly newsletter, general information and incidents in your immediate area that you should be 
aware of. You are also able to email us with any information you want to pass onto us. 
We do not supply your email address to any other party and you can request to be removed from the database at any 
time.If you wish to be part of the E-Watch database please send us an email titled E-Watch to: 

 
oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 

 
And include the following information. 

 
NAME, ADDRESS & TELEPHONE 

 
HOMEWATCH 

 

 
 

 
We are currently updating our records, if you run a Home Watch scheme please let us know – 

oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk or telephone 0161 856 8825. 
 

Failsworth Home Watch Meeting  
Is held every second Thursday of the month at Broadbent Luncheon Club, Lord Lane, Failsworth at 7.30 pm 

 
Neighbourhood staff holds regular surgeries where crime prevention advice is available. 

 
Regular Police Surgeries are held at: 

Failsworth Health Centre 
Cloughgate House, Hollins Road 
School House Flats, Incline Road 

Asda, Hollins Road 

 
The Oldham Borough INPT is based at 

Oldham Police Station, Divisional HQ, Barn St, Oldham OL1 1LR 
 

Direct line: 0161 856 8825 

INPT: Oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 
 

Call CRIMESTOPPERS Anonymously On 0800 555 111 

Contact Us 
By telephone on 0161 856 8825 

 
E-Mail: - Oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 

Follow us @gmpfailsworth to get updates as they are posted 

 

And Click LIKE on our Facebook page  

www.facebook.com/gmpfailsworthhollinwood 

 

Page 19

mailto:oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
mailto:oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
mailto:Oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
mailto:Oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
http://www.facebook.com/gmpfailsworthhollinwood


This page is intentionally left blank



   

 1 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Failsworth and Hollinwood District Partnership 
 
July 2017 

 
Money management, 1st February 2017 to 31st May 2017 

 
 
 

 
1. Background 

 
Citizens Advice Oldham delivers debt advice sessions on a weekly basis in the 
Failsworth and Hollinwood District. These sessions alternate weekly between 

Failsworth Town Hall and Limehurst Library, complementing Citizens Advice 
sessions funded by Oldham Council that also alternate weekly ensuring weekly 

provision in both areas. 
 
2. Performance 

 
Between the 1st February 2017 and the end of May 2017 we have helped a 

total of 214 people with detailed advice and support. This is made up of 129 in 
Failsworth and 85 in Limehurst. The figures indicate continued growth in 
residents coming to us for help and support. 

 
The amount of debt rescheduled for this period is £70,292. The additional 

income raised through identifying eligible benefit payments totalled £14,269. 
 

 

3. Further development  
 

We changed the time of our Thursday afternoon session at Limehurst library to 
match those of the Job Club from the 1st October 2016 and this continues. 

 

4. Clients by Ward 
 

 
 

 

Page 21



   

 2 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

  
Failsworth 
Town Hall 

Limehurst 
Library Oldham Ward 

 Alexandra 3 3 

 
Chadderton 
Central 1 0 

 
Chadderton 
North 2 1 

 
Chadderton 
South 3 3 

 Coldhurst 0 1 

 Failsworth East 34 5 

 
Failsworth West 48 12 

 
Hollinwood 15 42 

 
Medlock Vale 4 9 

 

Saddleworth 
North 

0 0 

 

Saddleworth 
West 

0 1 

 St James’ 2 
0 

 St Mary’s 5 3 

 
Waterhead 1 1 

 
Werneth 4 4 

Manchester Ancoats/Clayton 2 0 

 

Miles Platting 
and Newton 
Heath 4 0 

 
Moston 1 0 

Totals  129 85 

    

 

Page 22


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting held on 15th June 2017
	Minutes

	6 Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report
	7 Partner Updates
	CAB


